
From: Air.Pollution Control
To: APC Permitting
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scan of Air Permit App
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 10:30:31 AM
Attachments: 11-22-21 Permit App Submittal_scan.pdf
Importance: High

 
 

From: Suresh Santanam <suresh@s-squareconsulting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 8:38 AM
To: Doug S. Wright <Doug.S.Wright@tn.gov>
Cc: Air.Pollution Control <Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov>; 'Sheldon Sillyman'
<ssillyman@holliston.com>; 'Mike Amyx' <mamyx@holliston.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scan of Air Permit App
Importance: High
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Doug,
 
As we discussed yesterday, here is Holliston’s Title V permit renewal application submitted (as
hard copy) to the Technical Secretary via mail on Nov 22, 2021.
 
Please let me know once you receive this email.
 
Thanks,
Suresh …
 

 
Suresh Santanam, P.E.
Principal
S-Square Consulting, LLC
P.O. Box 463
Manlius, NY  13104

 
 

 

 
From: Sheldon Sillyman 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Suresh Santanam (suresh@s-squareconsulting.com) <suresh@s-squareconsulting.com>
Subject: FW: Scan of Air Permit App

mailto:Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov
mailto:APC.Permitting@tn.gov
mailto:suresh@s-squareconsulting.com
mailto:suresh@s-squareconsulting.com





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































		Cover page thru APC 3.9

		APC 3.10 thru APC 6.6a









 

Here is the 2nd copy of the Permit application.
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